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Court House

B4327 Maryborough Court
House

Location

Cnr Havelock & Clarendon Streets,, MARYBOROUGH VIC 3465 - Property No B4327

Municipality

CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 1, 2005

Built in 1891/92 this Courthouse, designed by architects Bindley and Brabin of the Public Works Department, is of
Renaissance revival style, with balustraded parapets, round arch-headed windows and decorated pediments
symmetrically arranged.
Complimentary in style to the Town Hall opposite (1887) and harmoniously related to the adjoining Post Office
(1876/77) which incorporates an earlier courthouse.
Classified: 11/05/1978
Revised: 03/08/1998
Part of Group Classification, see also B0023 Town Hall, B3632 Bell Tower at Fire Station & B2731 Post Office



Hermes Number 67706

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

